
MEMO 
 
To: Church League Softball Managers 
From: Tim Prahl, Adult Recreation Programmer  
Re: May 23 Makeups 
Date: May 24, 2016 
 

The regularly scheduled games from May 23 will be made up on Sunday June 5.  The schedule will be the 
same as originally scheduled: 

 Sunday, Jun 5 
 05 vs 08 JP 7:00 PM  
 07 vs 11 WP 7:00 PM  
 04 vs 01 JP 8:00 PM  
 09 vs 10 WP 8:00 PM  
 02 vs 03 JP 9:00 PM  
 10 vs 06 WP 9:00 PM  
Doubleheader: 10   

 
  
        Team Name Contact Home Other 
 01 - Amazing Grace Jon Krinke 507-430-8074 507-430-8074 
 02 - Gloria Dei Jeremy Robinson 507-327-8554 507-249-5209 
 03 - St. Catherine's #1 David Allex 507-637-2443 507-637-1133 
 04 - Echo-Vesta Dale Schliewe 507-762-3322 
 05 - St. Catherine's #2 Tammy Houle 507-644-3183 
 06 - Methodist #1 Karl Ramey 507-644-2350 507-920-9365 
 07 - St. John #2 Eric Scheuerlein 262-339-4996 507-617-3002 
 08 - Methodist #2 John Siegfried 507-637-8489 507-430-5797 
 09 - St. John #3 Al Larson 507-627-3117 507-430-0103 
 10 - St. John #4 Nathan Scharlemann 320-579-0413 
 11 - St. John #1/Sacred Heart Jon Scharlemann 507-637-8081 

 
If you have any questions, comments, or suggestions feel free to contact me at the RACC at 507- 644-2333, on 
my cell phone at 507-380-7381, or email me at tprahl@ci.redwood-falls.mn.us. 
 

 


